# Young Diplomats Magnet Academy-PTA

134 W 122<sup>nd</sup> Street New York, NY 10027 (212) 678-2908



# **PTA Executive Board members**

President- Maria Noguiera Vice President- Francesca Petracco

Treasurer- Cade Calder

Recording Secretary- Dawn Moore

# Title 1 PAC

Chairperson: Shakeema Bowman

Secretary: Nina Cameron

February 2, 2023

### Dear Parents/Guardians;

We will have our Parent Association and Title 1 Parent Advisory Council meeting on Wednesday, February 15, 2023, at 6:00 pm. <u>During this meeting, we will have a President's report, Treasurers Report, and an update from our Principal and Assistant Principal.</u> We encourage you to join our meeting!

#### Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/94504061846?pwd=cjQ1WEhHZE1NYU03dSsxdFJ3aTE1Zz09

Meeting ID: 945 0406 1846

Passcode: 835731

# PTA & Title 1 Agenda:

- Welcome/ Call to Order
- Approval of minutes- approved
- Principal's Report
  - Today we had our vision screening with Tzu Chi vision Mobile center. They didn't get to see all students but, so they will be back. We didn't set a date yet sometime in the spring.
  - 40 out of the students that were examined today 22 0f them got eyeglasses today. So that's what's great about this program is that they bring a mobile vision Van, that makes the glasses right there. So to give a comprehensive exam, and then, if the student needs glasses, they get them the very same day, which is really unique, because when the Department of Health does the vision screening students still get free glasses, it just takes many months for them to come back. So today 22 0f our students got a brand new pair glasses. I'm sorry worth mentioning, because there were so many students. Not everyone got their I exam today because the exam is very thorough, so they will be coming back. So not all students that's signed up.
  - o Tomorrow. Is there a black history month. Celebration
  - Next week we have off from school. It's a midwinter recess, and Catholic charities will be at school, doing like a midwinter recess camp whereas a child care so if you are in that

- program, and you want to take advantage of that. If you are interested, please let me know, and I can let the director no to give me some forms, and then I can send them home with you guys.
- We are receiving lego robotics with Snapology, and they will begin the day after Parent Teacher Conferences.
- There will be two sessions for Parent Teacher ConferencesI think our last, and that's what we'll be that the survey has been has come out.
- So we're going to start handing out the school survey. We will help anyone who needs
  help, accessing it or filling it on a paper. But we could support in getting the surveys done,
  and we really want a 100% participation in the survey, because it does inform decision,
  making and reflection on how things are going. So the survey is important.
- The Italian fairy is coming on. February 28. A lot of the classes are learning about the tradition, and I've I've been in some classes when they're they're talking about it, learning about it, making masks. So it's really nice and I think that'll be a great way to bring it all together for for the students.

# PTA Report

- Read-A- Thon has a begun, and make sure to sign up using the form. Each form has a QR code that can be used to help you sign up and get sponsors to donate.
- May extend the date from March 2nd to an extra two weeks.
- Spring/ Graduation photos will be coming either in April or May with NBC photos.
   Parents were happy with the quality of the photo and how fast we were able to receive the photos.
  - The graduation package comes with the cap and gown, autograph books, and even a calendar.
- Parent breakfast was a success and we had a lot of parents join the breakfast.

0

# • Treasurer's Report

- Fundraiser for Spring Movie Night in the school yard may charge for snack.
- Donate to your shoe size.
- We currently have the same balance and the 501(c)3 is still in process.
- Title 1 PAC Report
- Next PTA meeting: March 15, 2023